TRANSPORTATION

PLANNING
ORGANIZATION
TO: TPO Board Members
FROM: Rob Balmes, Director
RE: Fiscal Years 2019/20 to 2023/24 Transportation Improvement

Program (TIP) Amendment

Per the request of the Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT), the following projects
are being amended to the fiscal year (FY) 2019/20 to 2023/24 Transportation Improvement
Program (TIP). These projects may be found highlighted on pages 46, 48 and 6-4 of the TIP
document included in your packet. The following summarizes the two projects.

FM#446913-1 — 5310 Operating Assistance — ARC Marion (Small Urban)
Transit Project Grant for Elderly and Individuals with Disabilities
Sponsor: SunTran

e $75,380.00 is being added in FY 19/20, including $37,690.00 Federal; $37,690.00
Local. Previously there was no money allocated for this phase or fiscal year.

o New federal transit capital grant funding awarded to SunTran from the Federal
Transit Administration (FTA) for FY 19/20.

e To be used for programs to support the elderly and individuals with disabilities
per Section 5310 grant program.

FM#446914-1 — 5310 Operating Assistance — Florida Center for the Blind (Small
Urban) Transit Project Grant for Elderly and Individuals with Disabilities
Sponsor: SunTran

e $37,248.00 is being added in FY 19/20, including $18,624.00 Federal; $18,624.00
Local. Previously there was no money allocated for this phase or fiscal year.

e New federal transit capital grant funding awarded to SunTran from FTA for FY
19/20.

e To be used for programs to support the elderly and individuals with disabilities
per Section 5310 grant program.

TPO staff is requesting your review and approval. If you have any questions regarding the
TIP or two amended projects, please contact me at 438-2631.
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